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Government of Ontario
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
Butternut Data Collection Form
Butternut (Juglans cinerea) is listed as an endangered species in Schedule 2 of Ontario Regulation 230/08 “the Species at Risk in Ontario List”.  As an endangered species, the Endangered Species Act, 2007 (ESA) prohibits adversely impacting Butternut and its habitat. A permit or agreement under the ESA is required before engaging in an activity that is otherwise prohibited under the ESA. The activity may be eligible for the Butternut conditional exemption in Part V of Ontario Regulation 830/21, provided the requirements of the regulation are met. For more information please refer to the following links:
Has the project tender been awarded?
Endangered Species Act, 2007
Ontario Regulation 830/21 (Exemptions – Species Subject to Species Conservation Charges)
Ontario Regulation 230/08 (Species at Risk in Ontario List)
Ontario Regulation 242/08 (General Regulation)
Information about ESA permits and authorizations 
Butternut Assessment Guidelines: Assessment of Butternut Tree Health for the Purposes of the Endangered Species Act, 2007
Has the project tender been awarded?
A Butternut Health Expert’s Report (BHE Report) completed by a “Butternut Health Expert” (BHE) as defined in section 21 of Ontario Regulation 830/21 is typically required as part of an application to the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks (MECP) for a permit or agreement under the ESA and is required in respect of the conditions of the Butternut conditional exemption in Part V of O. Reg. 830/21. This Butternut Data Collection Form must be completed by the BHE and included in their BHE Report.
Has the project tender been awarded?
This form should not be relied upon to determine your legal obligations. To determine your legal obligations, consult the Endangered Species Act, 2007 and the relevant regulations made thereunder. These may be found at www.ontario.ca/laws. If legal advice is required, consult a legal professional. In the event of an error on this form or a conflict between this form and any applicable law, the law prevails.
Has the project tender been awarded?
Notice of Collection and Use
Personal information on this form is collected under the authority of Section 53 of the ESA and section 38 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Forms that have been submitted to MECP may be used by MECP staff to contact the property owner (or person acting on their behalf) to request permission to access the assessed trees for the purpose of examining the trees or to contact the BHE who prepared the BHE Report. Questions about the use of your personal information should be directed to the Species at Risk Branch, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, 300 Water Street, Peterborough Ontario, K9J 3C7 at speciesatriskregistry@ontario.ca. 
Has the project tender been awarded?
Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are mandatory.
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Property Owner Contact Information
Mailing Address* 
Butternut Tree(s) Location Information
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Butternut Tree(s) Location Information
Address* 
General description of area containing Butternut (select one)
Soil drainage (select one)
Have any of the Butternut at this site produced seeds?
Has the project tender been awarded?
Butternut Tree Data
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Butternut Tree Data
Is this tree a Butternut tree or a putative hybrid? *
Is the stem of this tree shorter than 1.37 m? *
Is this a single or multi-stemmed tree? *
Number of sooty cankers*
Number of open cankers*
Metres from badly cankered tree*
Crown Class 
Signs of Stress
Seed Signs
Below Crown 
Bark type:
Tree Origin
Is this tree located in an area that is upland, wetland, or riparian?
Vegetation Community
If Savannah-Woodland or Forest selected, select one option from both groups:
Does this tree occupy edge habitat?
If "Yes", select which edge habitat:
Has the project tender been awarded?
Competing Species
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
Tree #
Live Crown % 
Tree stem diameter (cm)
# bole cankers (BC)
# root flare cankers (RF)
Sooty (S)  (will be assigned 2.5 cm per canker)  Open (O) (will be assigned 5 cm per canker) 
S <= 2m
S > 2m
O <= 2m
O > 2m
S
O
40 m or less from cankered tree? (Y or N)
Circ. (cm) = Pi *  tree stem  diameter
Total BC Width (cm) = (D * 2.5) + (E * 2.5) + (F * 5) + (G * 5) 
Total RF Width (cm) = (H * 2.5) + (I * 5)   
Total BC Width % of Circ. = L / K * 100
Total RF Width % of Circ. = M / K * 100
Total BC + RF Width % of 2 * Circ. = (N + O) / 2 
Tree Categories: 1, 2, or 3 
= Cat 2
if
B >= 50
and
N=0
else
= Cat 1
= Cat 2
if
B > 70
and
P < 20
else
= Cat 1
= Cat 2
if
B > 70
and
N < 20
else
= Cat 1
Preliminary
tree call
= Cat 2
if  Q= Cat 2
or R= Cat 2
or S= Cat 2
else
= Cat 1
Final
tree
call
= Cat 3
if T= Cat 2
and C > 19
and J='Y'
else T
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